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IMPORTANT CONSIDERATIONS FOR 
NSF FUNDING

What NSF solicitation should I apply to? Why are there so 
many options? When should I apply? Are there tricks that I can 
do to make my application more successful? Can I talk to a 
program officer before I apply? These questions and many 
more are asked by potential proposers to NSF. This talk will 
explore what is happening in Information and Intelligent 
Systems science now and some helpful tips on how to think 
about and apply for NSF grants. 

Dr. Wendy Nilsen is the Deputy Division Director for the 
Division of Information and Intelligent Systems. She 
previously also served as Acting Deputy Division Director for 
the Division of Industrial Innovations and Partnerships and r 
the Division of Engineering and Education Centers in the 
Directorate for Engineering. Wendy has been widely 
recognized across the Federal government as a leader in health 
technology research. She has long led the Smart Health 
program, which is a coalition involving seven NSF divisions 
across four directorates, as well as twenty-three NIH Institutes 
and Centers. She also leads the Digital Health Research and 
Development Federal Interagency Working Group, and in that 
role led the drafting of the Federal Health Information 
Technology Research and Development Strategic Framework. 
Prior to joining NSF, she was a Health Scientist Administrator 
in the Office of the Director at the National Institutes of Health. 

Wendy Nilsen
National Science Foundation
Deputy Division Director for the Division 
of Information and intelligent Systems

2/17/2023
Trabant Theater

10:45 A.M.

IMAGE 

HERE

ABSTRACT:

BIO:


